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__Vehicies 1975 - 1977
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’*(”(“**/“’EL" SepTeMBER 7, 1978

On FEBRUARY 19, 1976, A WITNESS OBSERVED A CAR NEAR
THE SCENE WHERE MARK STEBBINS' BODY WAS FOUND. THE CAR WAS
DESCRIBED AS A SMALL PONTIAC OR Buick. MNo COLOR couLD BE

GIVEN, BUT IT WAS A SHINY CAR.

On DeciMBER 26, 1976, AT ABouT 3:30 A. M., A WITNESS
SAW A LIGHT BLUE 1967 PoNTIAC TEMPEST WITH PRIMER SPOTS ON
THE LEFT SIDE ON THE sHouLDEr oF N.B. 1-75, NEAR THE SCENE
WHERE JiLL ROBINSON’S BODY WAS FOUND.

On JaNuary 21, 1977, NEAR THE SCENE WHERE KRISTINE
MIHELICH'S BODY WAS FOUND, OFFICERS FOUND MARKS IN THE SNOW
BANKS WHERE A VEHICLE HAD RECENTLY TURNED AROUND. AFTER
HUNDREDS OF HOURS OF RESEARCH, IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT
THE MARKS IN THE SNOW WHERE MADE BY A 1964-1967 PonTIAC

TeMPEST OR BUICK SKYLARK.

ON MarcH 16, 1977, AT THE SCENE OF TimMy KING'S ABDUCTION,
A BLUE WITH A WHITE HOCKEY STRIPE GREMLIN WAS SEEN.

IT 1S REASONABLE TO BELIEVE THAT WE ARE LOOKING FOR A
PERSON THAT HAS INTERMEDIATE SIZE CARS AVAILABLE TO HIM AND
PROBABLY A BLUE PoNTIAC TEMPEST DURING THE PERIOD OF FEBRAURY,
1976, TO JANUARY,  1977; BUT IN MARCH OF 1977, HE HAD A BLUE

GREMLIN AVAILABLE TO HIM.

VWlE NEED YOUR HELP.

ERER YYD

ASSISTANT DISTRICT COMMANDER
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‘gif’tk**’qjépr‘ SePTEMBER 7, 1978

On FEBrRUARY 19, 1976, A WITNESS OBSERVED A CAR NEAR

| THE SCENE WHERE MARK STEBBINS' BODY WAS FOUND. THE CAR WAS
DESCRIBED AS A SMALL PonTiAC OR Buick. No COLOR COULD BE
GIVEN, BUT IT WAS A SHINY CAR.

On DecimBer 26, 1976, AT ABouT 3:30 A. M., A WITNESS
SAW A LIGHT BLUE 1967 PoNTiAC TEMPEST WITH PRIMER SPOTS ON
THE LEFT SIDE ON THE SHOULDER OF M.B. 1-75, NEAR THE SCENE
WHERE JILL ROBINSON’S BODY WAS FOUND.

On JANUARY 21, 1977, NEAR THE SCENE WHERE KRISTINE
MIHELICH'S BODY WAS FOUND, OFFICERS FOUND MARKS IN THE SNOW
BANKS WHERE A VEHICLE HAD RECENTLY TURNED AROUND. AFTER
HUNDREDS OF HOURS OF RESEARCH, IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT
THE MARKS IN THE SNOW WHERE MADE BY A 1964-1967 PoNnTIAC
TEMPEST OR BuICK SKYLARK.

On MarcH 16, 1977, AT THE SCENE OF TimMy KING'S ABDUCTION,
A BLUE WITH A WHITE HOCKEY STRIPE GREMLIN WAS SEEN.

IT IS REASONABLE TO BELIEVE THAT WE ARE LOOKING FOR A
PERSON THAT HAS INTERMEDIATE SIZE CARS AVAILABLE TO HIM AND
PROBABLY A BLUE PONTIAC TEMPEST DURING THE PERIOD OF FEBRAURY,
1976, TO JANUARY, 1977; BUT IN MARCH OF 1977, HE HAD A BLUE
GREMLIN AVAILABLE TO HIM.

WE NEED YOUR HELP.

SRR YV,

ASSISTANT DISTRICT COM MANDER
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03 shirt and pants each time.
04
05| FOLLOW UP: February 11, 1980
06
07| INFORMATION:
08 The investigators attempted to make contact with persons who knew PAUL
99| JoHNsoN.
]
Il INTERVIEW W/AHNNA CHRONOWSKI: ( , Detroit)
12 Miss CHRONOWSKI states that she first met JOHNSON during the Spring semester
13 of 1979 while they were both attending the University of Michigan, Dearborn
14 Campus. States that she dated him twice, but did not know him prior to
I5 that time. States that she found him to be quiet, shy, and very intelligent
16
I7| INTERVIEW W/GRACE KNICKERBOCKER: ( Detroit)
I8 Mrs. KNICKERBOCKER states that JOHNSON is her nephew. She has not seen
19 him since Thanksgiving of 1979.  States that he is a very intelligent indiv-
20 idual but was using drugs in his youth which caused mental problems. She
has had little contact with the suspect or his family in the last three (3)
n years.
23
24| INTERVIEW W/MICHAEL McGOVERN: ( F Farﬁington Hills, 477-2161)
25|  MCGOVERN states that he and PAUL JOHNSON were the best of friends during
26 high school. JOHNSON drifted into the drug scene during school and the
7 two of them went there separate ways. He states that JOHNSON used LSD
28 heavily and as a result he suffered from flashbacks and mental problems.
29 States that JOHNSON was a very shy but intelligent individual, but a little
20 'strang(e,. States that he acted wieré "ar'ound girls and did not like them.
5 .m.f\:;;:“'::”ﬂ 3 —— TViEWING OFFICER Assiewcs 7o ave
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03 He was a loner, even at home. He built a room in the basement of his
04 fathers home that had ten locks on the door.
05
06 McGOVERN states that he last saw PAUL in the Spring of 1979. At that time
67 he was with a subject named ROGER. At that time McGOVERN states that he
08 had the impression that ROGER and PAUL were living together and he felt
09 that they were gay.
10
I States that he saw PAUL one other time when PAUL lived at the Somerset
Apartments. PAUL invited him over for a beer. PAUL drank a couple of
I3 beers and became extremely violent. He kicked and destroyed a large
14 amplifer and punched two holes in the wali of the apartment.
i5
McGOVERN states that both her and his parents felt that PAUL might be
17 involved with the child killings. He states he felt hg was involved because
18 of his strange behavior and his likeness to the composit drawing.
19
20 IﬁTERVIEW W/JOSEPH CALAGHAN: ( Southfield 646-5480)
2l CALAGHAN states that he has known JOHNSON since high school. They éort of
2 went there separate ways because JOHNSON started using drugs. He has had
13 periodic contacts with JOHNSON through the years.
24 |
25 CALAGHAN states that JOHNSON has a mental problem. He usually calls during
26 the winter months when he is depressed or lonely. He came to his house in
1 August of 1979. At that time he told JOHNSON that he really looked like
a the composit drawing released by the police. JOHNSON told him that the
29 police had already talked to him. CALAGHAN states that JOHNSON was the firs
i‘l person he ‘thg'u'ght' of when he saw the composit.
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02 |September 22, 1992
03 |September 23, 1992
04 GENERAL INFORMATION: On the above dates I proceeded to Clinton Valley
05 Hospital in Pontiac, Michigan, to talk to PAUL JOHNSON.
06 |
07 |INTERVIEW WITH PAUL DAVID JOHNSON:
08 PAUL looked at me and smiled as we walked toward a small room with a
09 desk. He said, "you're the sheriff's guy that was investigating the
10 Child Killings. I remember you."
i
12 I asked PAUL why he stopped calling me. He said his parents told him
13 not to. He said he tried to call me once at the number on the card he
14 got from Lucy, but couldn't get anyone to answer. I gave him another
15 card with my phone number on it. I told him I was still investigating
16 the Child Killings.
17
18 We began talking about KRISTINE MIHELICH. PAUL said KRISTINE was kept
19 part of the time on Monroe Street. That she was sometimes tied to the
20 radiator (heater). PAUL then stated, "I didn't burn her.n”
21
22 I asked, "what are you talking about?"
23
24 Paul said she got burned while she was tied to the radiator. He stated
25 she got burned on the back. He indicated she got burned in two (2)
26 spots on the back--near the right shoulder. I drew a diagram and PAUL
27 put two (2) circles on it where he stated the burns were. He then
28 stated he may have accidentally burned her once with a cigarette. PpAUL
29 said when KRISTINE left, he was on thé news. He states they were
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02 together for about two (2) weeks.
03
04
05 I asked PAUL about TIMMY KING. He said TIMMY was at the house on
06 Bermuda. He stated TIMMY was tied up. I asked why he took TIMMY into
07 Wayne County to dump him; knowing that would bring more police into the
08 case. He stated he had TIMMY in the car and TIMMY wasn't breathing. He
09 was going to show TIMMY to one of his old friends by the name of MIKE
10 MCGOVERN on Averhill Street in Farmington Hills. He drove down Averhill

1 and, at the last minute changed his mind. I asked him if he had TIMMY

12 in the trunk and he said, "no, he was in the car with me." PAUL said he
13 then drove to a gravel road and dumped TIMMY out. PAUL said someone
14 | gave TIMMY one of his (PAUL'S) anti-depressant pills (TOFRANI). PAUL
15 then said LARRY WISE gave the pill to TIMMY. He said TIMMY didn't like
16 the pill.
17
18 I asked PAUL to draw me a diagram of where TIMMY was taken. He stated,
19 "I drew that for you in 1980." I asked, "will you draw it again?" He
20 ~did, and drew in the Blue Gremlin (BG), stated he had his own car there.
21 PAUL stated TIMMY didn't want to get into the car. He then stated-he
22 didn't put him in the car.
23 I asked who put TIMMY in the car and he said maybe LARRY WISE and BRIAN
24 OPRIE. - PAUL said when he got home on Bermuda TIMMY was there and tied
25 up on the couch. PAUL said he put a pillow over TIMMY'S face, but that
26 didn't kill him. He said that during the night he heard a loud bamm on
27 TIMMY'S chest and the next day TIMMY was dead.
28
29 PAUL then stated the young boy he picked up hitch-hiking in Royal 0Oak
Form | WVESTIGATIVG OFFICERS) REVIEWED BY ASSIGNED 70 | BADGE RITENTION 10
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02 made him mad. I asked what the young boy's name was and PAUL said the
03 boy wouldn't tell him his name. He said they stayed together one (1)
04 night and two (2) days. He said the boy kept fooling with the car
05 radio. PAUL said he was just doing the kid a favor and the kid made him
06 mad. PAUL said he slapped the kid and the kid slapped him back. PAUL
o7 said he pushed him out of the car in Inkster. I asked PAUL,"was this
08 boy MARK STEBBINS?" He said, "yes, I'm responsible for him."
09
10 I asked PAUL what he knew about the girl that was killed over by his
1 mother's house near I-75 and Coachman. He said, "that was the blonde--
12 I'm responsible for her. She was shot." I asked PAUL where he got the
13 gun and he said he got it from a friend. He wouldn't say much else
14 about it, it was clear he didn't like talking about this case. He made
15 a comment that he stayed a couple days with a blonde at the Sea & sSurf
18 or Sea-side Motel in Caseville.
17
18 I asked PAUL if he had killed JANE ALLEN. He said, "no." I pressed him
19 on it and asked, "are you sure you didn't take her to Ohio?" He said,-
20 "no, I didn't." I asked him if he was responsible for CYNTHIA CADIEUX.
21 He said, "no." He seemed irritated. He held up one hand, using his
22 fingers, he held one (1) finger out and said, "I'm responsible for
23 KRISTINE MIHELICH." He raised a second finger and said, "MARK
24 STEBBiNS." He raised another finger and said, "TIMMY KING." He raised
25 another finger and said, "THE OTHER ONE." I asked what other one, and
26 he said, "THE OTHER ONE." I asked, "JILL ROBINSON?" And, he said,
27 "yeah."
28
29 I asked him if he had ever told his mother about killing the kids and he
foD:m INVESTIGATING OFFICER(S): REVIEWED BY I ASSIGNED TO 1 BADGE. ATTENTION TO
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02

said he tried, but she would get mad and say she didn't want to hear,

03

and that he would be committed again. I asked him if he had told his

04

dad, and he said he tried once, but his dad didn't listen.

05

06

I asked him if he had a Pontiac back when all this was happening. He

07

said he had a '67 light blue Tempest. He stated it had a 289 engine and

08

that he had an accident with it in '74 or '75 in Flint and the car had

09

left rear damage. He said the car fell apart, so he scrapped it out

10

somewhere on Dixie Highway. He said he bought the car from DR.

11

PRAHKABARAN (he spelled the name). PAUL said he felt better after

12

talking about the child killings.

13

14

He asked if I would come back and bring him a Pepsi next time.

15

16

NOTE: During these conversations PAUL would fade-out and often start

17

talking about unrelated matters; example, "Trucks with his name on them

18

' JOHNSON.'" He didn't like that.

19

20

PAUL also stated that he had taken baths with the kids.

21

22

He said he was molested when he was very young by a guy name MOSENRATMI

23

(he spelled it).

24

25

During the conversation, at one time, he said CAROL GORDON 1ived with

26

him for three (3) weeks at the Monroe Street address.

27

28

I asked during the conversation if he had ever called TIMMY KING'S dad.

29

He said, "yes, that he got the number from the phone book." CONCLUSION
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02

INTERVIEW WITH MICHAEL MCGOVERN

03

OCTOBER 9, 1992

04

FARMINGTON HILLS

05

06

MR. McGOVERN was a high school buddy to PAUL JOHNSON. He states that during

07

the tenth grade PAUL used a lot of L.S.D. and began to do weird things. He

08

08

stole two (2) grave stones and kept them in his room on Cheswick. He stole

lumber to build a room in the basement on Cheswick and put numerous locks on

10

the door. PAUL told MIKE McGOVERN he liked to do things at night when it

1

snowed because the snow would cover his tracks and sound didn't travel as

12

well when it was snowing. MR. MCGOVERN states PAUL liked to frequent the

13

Caseville area. PAUL also liked to roust parkers on 0ld Orchard Trail in

14

Bingham Farms (this is less than 1 mile from where Christine's body was

15

found). McGOVERN states PAUL would frequently purchase drugs at Thirteen

16

Mile and Woodward at Royval Oak Memorial Park.

17

18

I asked McGOVERN who PAUL'S best friends were in school. He listed the

19

following:

20

MIKE McGOVERN

21

JOE CALAGHAN

22

TIM HERSLEY

23

BRUCE WOOD

24

MR. McGOVERN states PAUL didn't seem to like girls. The only girl he ever

25

knew PAUL ask out was a girl named JILL. He asked JILL out to a dance. he

26

27

28

29

| _believes the prom. JILL turned him down. MTKE had told PAUL not +n ask
| JILL, as JILL was a step-above him and would probably turn him down MTKE
_states PAUL'S father was a heavy drinker:; that sometimes MIKE and PAUL wonld
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02

get liquor from PAUL'S dad's supply.

03

He states toward the end of their

relationship, whenever PAUL drank, he became very violent. Mr. McGOVERN

5 states PAUL'S mother would always try to cover-up PAUL'S wrong-doing so his
05| 4ad wouldn't find out. MR. MCGOVERN states PAUL still calls him about twice
% | ecach vear and he (PAUL) had called the past Sunday, October 4, 1992. MR.
7 McGOVERN stated he Would forward me a written statement on this conversation.
08

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
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22 | po: Lt. John Taylor

03 | prom: Michael McGovern

04| pE: Telephone call from Paul Johnson

05

% I received a telephone call from Paul Johnson on Sunday, Oct. 4, 1992 at

07 | approximately 10:00 p.m. He indicated he was calling from Clinton Valley.

P I told him I had been contacted by Lt. Taylor regarding him and asked

% | him what it was about.

1P Paul said that Taylor was a cop out to get him for the Oakland County

| child Killings in the mid 70's. Paul named Timmy King, Mark Stebbins and

2| christine Mihalitch.

i I asked him if he knew these kids.

o Paul said he did.
% I asked him how he knew them.
& He told me he was atHunter-Maple Pharmacy when Timmy King was kidnapped

7| and that he witnessed the kidnapping. He told me a man named "Brad" or "Mr.

" | walker" pushed Tim's head down and forced him into a car and drove off with

iy him. T asked him if he knew Tim King. Paul said that he did. I asked Paul

o how did he know him. He told me he had tried to help him.

21
I asked Paul how he got identified as a suspect. He told me the

22 : g
pharmacist was out to get him and turned him in with a description of his

23 ¢ .
car. Paul said he was in the area because he used to steal goods from

24 . :
Griswold Sporting Goods Store. Paul also said that he was the one who

25 4 . s
reported the kidnapping to authorities and was trying to help.

26 ; . .
T asked Paul if Timmyv King had ever been in his car. He said that it

27 | was concluded that all 4 kids had been in his car.

28
I asked him who else had been in his car. He said Mark Stebbins was in

29

his car. He said he picked him up hitchhiki i ;
I:::m INVESTIGATING OFFICER(S) / REVIEWED B}kln Assg;g?m xggs t in Pﬂgmg?ol him.
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02

He said he was being chased by two men from a gang.

03

I asked Paul what happened. He said Mark Stebbins ended up dead. But

04

that he didn't want that to happen. He said he didn't do it. He said that

05

a man named "Larry Wise" and another man took Mark and he ended up dead. He

06

didn't explain how or when.

07

I then asked him how he knew Christine Mihalitch. Paul said he went to

08

Florida with a girl named "Carol Gordon" and that when he returned from

09

Florida she charged him with rape. He indicated that was how the police

10

began to question him about the Oakland County Child Killings and he

11

cooperated with them and that his dad posted a $60,000 bond to get him out

12

and went broke doing so. He also said that his mother was out to get him and

13

was the one who turned him in. I asked him why she would do that and he said

14

"you know she's always hated me and blames me for all her troubles."

15

I asked him what happened to Christine Mihalitch. He answered as if

16

Christine Mihalitch was "Kathy Gordon" and said he couldn't understand why

17

she claimed he raped her. He said that he was dating her and that they

18

played around but that he never raped her. He didn't sav whatever happened

19

20

to her. He sounded embarassed to tell me that he was charged with rape. T

told him not to worry about it if he didn't do it.

21

22

I then asked him about the fourth one. He said that was the other one.

I asked him who was that. He responded "the other one." At that point Paul

23

24

seemed to be getting upset or uneasy about talking about this and ahruptly

said he had to go. I told him to stav in touch.

25

26

Taken word-for-word from a four (4) page handwritten letter; tvvred hvy P. S A

27

Marilyn Plaunt at the Rochester Hills Station on Octoher 19, 1992

28

29
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' SUSPECT: PAUL DAVID JOHNSON
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5'10", 170, DARK BROWN HAIR/BROWN EYES
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The® " ommem7, 197

On FeBruArY 19, 1976, A WITNESS OBSERVED A CAR NEAR
THE SCENE WHERE MARK STEBBINS' BODY WAS FOUND. THE CAR WAS
DESCRIBED AS A SMALL PonTIAC OR Buick. No COLOR COULD BE
GIVEN, BUT IT WAS A SHINY CAR.

On DecéMBer 26, 1976, AT ABouT 3:30 A. M., A WITNESS
SAW A LIGHT BLUE 1967 PonTiAC TEMPEST WITH PRIMER SPOTS ON
THE LEFT SIDE ON THE SHOULDER OF M.B. 1-75, NEAR THE SCENE
WHERE JILL ROBINSON'S BODY WAS FOUND.

ON JANUARY 21, 1977, NEAR THE SCENE WHERE KRISTINE
MIHELICH'S BODY WAS FOUND, OFFICERS FOUND MARKS IN THE SNOW
BANKS WHERE A VEHICLE HAD RECENTLY TURNED AROUND. AFTER
HUNDREDS OF HOURS OF RESEARCH, IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT
THE MARKS IN THE SNOW WHERE MADE BY A 1964-1967 PonTIAC

TEMPEST OR BuICK SKYLARK.

ON MARCH 16, 1977, AT THE SCENE OF [IMMY KiNG'S ABDUCTION,
A BLUE WITH A WHITE HOCKEY STRIPE GREMLIN WAS SEEN.

IT 1S REASONABLE TO BELIEVE THAT WE ARE LOOKING FOR A
PERSON THAT HAS INTERMEDIATE SIZE CARS AVAILABLE TO HIM AND
PROBABLY A BLUE PonTIAC TEMPEST DURING THE PERIOD OF FEBRAURY,
1976, To JANUARY, 1977; BUT IN MARCH OF 1977, HE HAD A BLUE
GREMLIN AVAILABLE TO HIM.

WE NEED YOUR HELP.

SRR UIED

A

SSISTANT DIST RICT COMMANDER




BN S OO N TLENCE L

1] Tl Billing sllinth g ht s Bl fobonsoris
N oo amdd L92K are riemannel. Fobys* 76 w5 e

2\ Mok alillbiius Lok, sl e Lonend]
St A B kPl fmw&wu N ?

L. el lenan Krogh aLacts om Dec. 22 .
| JPl ol Leackes Emglik o Occ.

S ____ﬁe;,a.é’_,aa.&‘:?a-w-?s P d Al L™
s ...Q,C.C,ﬁo;m‘éaazé e B R D g R

L Y T N W
gl £y Al [0 2 D Prorn . ke







/0.

7z

12

ool _on Brce Lane
/'(wanu <A M
P 73 m.,,eo. “-szfn/@%«. v

Lo, Roy,em anrd ﬂ?‘»ng,%W

olowrn, Bcho.zézm, Cdfwa.a.af/mﬁﬁz

LHe back deat &M%d%wf

ﬁmmmﬁa%aﬂﬂ%%
% ,%.uﬁ/m m@u

ay/ w,%.ah.@.émz toe 2oren w3l eny,

Cﬂf%a.;/.zamm%/m 77 o he KW
oo Ko lh.




Lec. K £_Sharte

ﬂa&m@‘é 22. [/_2&2?4:2/12- ; (430.48) [t QéZ

e PR S A_-&& : L&f%M M =l zzzmz(;
Pe)78 _z"‘/&m, L - s =

od é é Fr3o0pm
Mﬂ/”%&% MM J6 WM T . )




was Loearsiy a Mw%w/fm' Cont,
Lo -AVJM conl. I oveiaidail b o

I w/:%mu 777:20. ﬂaﬁ/mm%/m—aw

He dotunpld €K o G&WMCO%}I—
A uglentd | ecleccalid. Fact o o Aot dpotfien
Cotn cuul, ootlicealoo Collge 4Luclent .

/9, #%mm Aega Zho cman. Rovmo riidte

AZM . (A@M)M@W,
Sy y 7 i e :

20| Zhe comp.onis Lovks yuise Miks Bub.




ol |

WM 22,177@4@1@ -

e —————————————

7:541, B ST WY

MMMM

F

gm&a{mwﬂ

MQWWJ&&M

S _.wﬁgm Mmy wmm /%.a.d -dfééd

P/ ﬁ«a& MM 7297_,& wm.xm.«t&

me/mfa%d@ﬁj |




PhisoRey Loap. o aﬁwdajm‘a&,

25| ele coaa belied Kot Bege cRAolron
Mc:d-@ue. %%Mdfmof,c&
sl o coaloh e 247

(Zecl wu,% %/»o%a}wyo@f.d
A anrer S danl J//,eoe‘-ﬁ%”@b@m %W,
Blagina - diss affact - Kugh ameisonns, of dedition .
L aranZl - Jw‘%ﬂ-%«;mﬁozm,

26, M%M@/W.M
L ik above,(25) <a ..:Z%M ya&o&ﬁm




i 1 B . ‘ ‘ 4
| 1
| | |
| | |
|
|

/'/a:']-

Lt Ky Rl Sy Kois Ho M2l L
o /990 and again e 1992 - He N ctes
/M 7eihe 772° GW,%?&@WW
CRLlolrs, § U Lolirsio doalh tucs LHe
it vl Sl d Ky i e Ko
a/%a, ,&ZIM

W 510" do & L -
Dark Br'omn/"ef;as.r[ 61’ 6[3.:# Dart Brown.//mb‘ a,[mo.rf Alﬁbk
Shag Cot, med. length Shay Cut, med. K ength.

@; de bunn s “’/t‘OP half of eoe S'Ilowifjn

MQZ% ﬁa%m,na-rrowefwf %M : Zé%

Lo Zop.r: LRaght tdge cil X ( Dol - p-Bota”
/A Mw/v’m ang'.él







AP Wl

BeaumanZ gackial byiililerg o Bosgal Oolh.

asd : y

Jﬁéjéﬂ%m7 o
L R Nl 47 i
Bl o 2 AL fonntads

é’gdfumf Seming. . .

7\ ok, Ly trirenspsnsis oceount goce s

MWW@«;% ddﬂz,du The anow




b7,
w. A

W7o TR % mjdaﬂm«m/mc‘ Qlates

Loy ibeo Srms 152522 Zed.

, WMW%QW Zeb 15, 24
uts B/o—cé«f/«omw(. Z2lb. /?,76
. _.ﬁz,yfo—en/.ww Al K iomcvelive. ol

tli dcidhes Haids Kok o Srzooly omovel) o2 of

H %nz‘ oA /p?/vw. Tlous LEs <A yalart.
ok e Tlprkei M“’M“ 5 il Aoulk oy

 ouls Lyl s of Sp gt Buck 0l
e (il ol bookiors and Tosgbore 2o 2 Busgon Homg
o /0 mik Mﬁmym@ﬂm‘édﬂﬁ W

woid Lo 45l Lot fo puihed Norks ot
C o Oa-zruwiyt L sl W%M

et



i %ﬂfg&ww,éx deon Duz. 22, 76 (Royel Qok)

¢ By (e 24,76 o T:25
e DY SR TR s

___FErank Clark
/T

3530 am 12/26  Jouck. olecven b M am T-75 .
Juét_;é/_zém._l%ém. Lhe. cove. | o cbarnnes

74
Ll sl Lallsve s B 47 Jd e Borndir £.70.

M-_QAAQ:RIQA%
NG onsern. Hoidd Ko Lo ﬁmﬂﬁ%

T V(0 Letrsn 0. o . it albre B LK.




/L.

ol Zhpx [ RS obod Lowghe ot o.c.c.

A?O;/a.f Oa&,w-&é pa.wéouu.. meﬂb

WAwﬂﬁgot,&@ Mjwfm o

{W}MMC Doy coto . Mo /da.y-&

[2ud tocini it iblon. apZ. o Covelorams ore x-piac
Ly X~/rps a%:j

wote! X-mps Lreak ot faws. Teck. 32528 JSec. 22, 76

Uozcdzine AR Loa _doow. 711 /MA{VW
Oabsbicis andl 12 mite, Bakbey fom. 2,77
hn o MW@M&, 1926
feeme CLonidon Nakloy Condow Cpd 1i demt 2o
a{m e deniwe o 2351 12 2. ., Bk,
ﬁ@udﬂr@ujmwo{wﬂa K.m.
o j.-zaw The, P Mormacy Aenreng Lhed
one 12 b cld M&WWW
Oon oo i ﬂ?/u-alo-@wow,.dfz BZA
A woll) gel Lpsel bl Gl 0o ske ¢ ocll |
janaeile Ko coith ool ard Ke. ookl gflors
;fa L a 7u 4w M}QM«Z}LALJM
Jeeilen Zhon open o Cam . .
. - 5
| H.M..é—cro,/goum /Mno? 0{&/1’& T M L PR




bn.

Rt & N. ;
e g : dner 0
- _
P\\o-’ ¥ 0% 2 ner 22.k/’7n4 C’o«Q/b‘@
l -%m; r iy mily Services -
. J" J
AT ﬁ?“"e
350 ] |2 Apkde £




B i ,B_J?//I‘Lﬁfm IWB_M, M&u

Jan.2i

| Wlloge . Cno School, betueen terms) ol aiwnld
iiymaffmma Zoekh Koo £nh 2l A'S

é‘_XCPPf c{c.u;z %,ﬁé&f,ﬁt‘,ﬂIﬁwﬁw, K. twos Ad/c/}
S CHE AL e B

AT

approache

| | 2k bacaZgw coone Kom.' ,@-w% Lo M :

AL SR s |
L iho ol =l
s
Hea

| This was Ehe an,/y +ime I (7'&? [MJ ever Saw him

nekidy wotne omadh Ly o 1964 tob1 K 2
: Lok

i = 1y aneumd R T




|t

Pt ;azm&?fzz., éq@wﬁm
M_@M./sz ha 73 Bewuch
| ogn il s W LHors wood 4B 10 man i

Xj(d o ZHem. .

WY 2.0.0 1ukhe

Paut randy skhouel emoturrs. The ondy

Loma L Adaw MW@M oner totln Ko way
Lo by ing about K. Ho sad Ko Kad people of
%@a-mﬂfm.}f.m. wae /M#mi.,éﬁ.
Srogm. and ~reo mmz,ﬂe,@ﬁc@
abiod . He 428 Km. gt boned coen Ke
g h Kooe Lemed Kun orer wtha Cly bul

W,é 27 Govern and f7%, 2.2

Koy TR Wﬁwzz well ohorw K., wae
oo 0L Onckok Leall.

Pon. 717 Gowern MM/W e

AChonl toons ;1 HgmGell 2. Foe Calaghar

9:1?2:_1//69.1‘,(‘/37 K. Brece (wood

bl - iidethn i w%%m./mo?ni’we&& :

Va2 Ty 20 BT e i prsion, . o




R DY

Tim g x‘ﬂﬁg,&xmwm lo, 77 Good) 330 pm

,,mﬁwy‘&/m.

Afaz«m{ f)&u. 22,21 (ues) il pme

: _anMJzi 5/ & mila m/w:m;.a.

_ _..32/(4.8«/0)11.«04- ALt }’.M/noé,é- fgoduod. _

W,@? Mm-yoﬂmiw f/-n.JaJ _
_M@MWMW «4{1@«.@
il Ao car. (Aawmﬁm@ 442

a&-&fa) Pau@ WA&MW

VNS iy IR0 "/.u@ﬁ-f.aw and tolhon B pooc N
__._.__,_M,M, }':mm?_woa&p_jd radl ard

D s A —

PMWAM@ o

Y RN Z
ﬁ@% M m R 2

:_._____“ Ma%&;@ PMW Ke. woent BN




Lo Zhe OMMW,QN/%J qatbhmef)
Lo am. anmats LFpx 1ootnl and nove. Pad

Mo . e @ik, (20l catp. Pl

Af/;ﬁﬂa‘@_ana:&éry Lermang - Weaﬁowwﬁ) 2
% ?@Waﬁﬁma&fw@mm@ 7'/24,,57

lome e 83, & wurl.

¥ (Mz?

75#4-1 ol el \/42&;,
ml QQ)M M%J@L«MMW a
Z e rvan olecr. %m, Mhadal ¥

Ty s Aans Pm. Flo 4o,

'Mmmmlzéb‘ sl pes l Ko i r

it M_WM &AMMM(M

%M"

_MM uzufovagﬁ A«ﬁouz M@J

Ao ‘._Qa:?dm.,u[&_ﬁuba

m@mm?Waﬁ‘Zg&M




_ '~ obgoresacnts (Tofrani) aned Zemmy olint
i PR R N

ke ___-W_&aﬁ, ﬂ&daﬂ,gﬂ,«z’@x&
R ! ___A_J?Z@Je(.m? MWW calle

__ﬁ._%guﬂ,md«?f S pooile, Jremeds

C pecd ot on dome iy 0T Dhams e b

L el eealan el TS LSS e [

:

I

— ——
!




= aikdl Guuh o B Mok Rl fors 2o

A Dok st Coliipiis o MW)

; ‘ A&M%M}W,bpémfau Vi pt

“Woeokh SLehline ” He rtawed &M/A/f‘y&/b and

ke o e " ks '7 ik ' s :_-h_ /G;L%’ZAHLOQJ_. L
12 lﬂmfaydaum ke 992 (’ ay
Ae 4o meo i;amﬂﬂ,ﬂ/m.w,aﬂfé;m et

/2,

| Mo Ml s G) foms tomddod),
I%Ww S ST L s

L ded g ke o vl T Kisolod Bo .. s
B e Ml Bl e it Ky il e A




Lidon..

D/,Myzmg Conacts woile 7720 amd 7724, o*éwlm
7 Peore -uCJa/you, Can.’ Jhat tuoa wnobicalie
of s attideds , ot of the Lira .
W?Mja'ﬁn/.bmv wad ey oéfm«»e of )
Om —Che OCeabion, dhr Zhroalonel Lo dece

Aﬂwmﬁﬁmﬁojm .M,
Ea?,w.(ﬁcﬁzfﬂ Kothowonte.,) M%MM

, wdﬁwwmaﬁ%mw
Decppp.orlod y ramg PagLd .)21704»6,
Lep andirand, el Kad 17Tope0n0 ion imnesleg s,
%U%Mbofmm

1%l § bmson daid Ko Slef e A,

Mﬁﬁ ol =
a[a‘ew‘r /%%‘V

o




[aula Llreg.

Vi antid ep ressant.
WA |7 To Franils /00omg. pesfect adult dosee 75 tossms.
cw ’
[ Side é‘f{é:/.'?f dr.:w;'/ne.m‘, di2ziness, exCifation
P

G.Z:drg moctt fConstipalion GO krinary refenion dark Urine

heaaxche ,Nervousneer. GI:drgmouth,constipation) nauwsea,
L"O/?),'f}".:';, AN ERI™) Pa.ro,lyflc rlews, G. Y. ‘u_{-,',,ar? refen//a/

| &k Changer /Sweat'y
= STe/a—leﬂe: /0 m3. P@,J.‘Z%G adg It [ fo 2 mg-up t “ mg. Ja,’{?

for Se AiZOF/senia. ond ather PSVGIW“//:. diSor dery.
C hildren & to 12yas. C hosp italieed or wnder close Supervision) [mg. Dty
may INCF xS e grh.dwa,lly to /5m?. (/a»{y

G, de £fREAC! High incidence, Sedation  Low incil. EEG Changes.

ELG C‘\;xnye,r,

menstrval irtegularitic: - Iy hibielejacuhtin

744 o moderat psychosic Hmg. Severe piychosd [Smp. , not
recommended oo Children wnder 22,
G de EfFets! hish incidence Sedation ,lw incidence EEG Changer.
>Cdation mi Lo Rangt
C.v £KkE O_‘\arya.r. &It drg meu th cwmspa/ém G

wr /'/)arf r’cﬁafx.fuv
ark “.a"l,ﬂ e

cneastroad (Trsgvlariiec, iahisifal ejaceatiom
\Eefglr/// :/Dcyc""ﬂ?d

associoted wi'th chron'c brain _s‘7na’npme, advltc ard

Alcobolsm ~ Behaviora’ /Oroé/e;oyf

CA;/J!‘C;./ ogver /"J 2.(#)7,} 3°o;ny. Oéti/y.

gc/n'zopbren/a-r ~1omy. Co mAx IS0 mgp. dasty fon Gdultc
‘and chlren cver 1A-
Life EFfechST foew sncidence. Sedadton High ivcH. ££6 E‘Afn\/f’
Ch EKG Changer GWurinary refentiod, dork vrine, mensiual ir<gulang,
s hibited epacvlation '
Swrce baek: Nursing 17¢5

D ”‘17 /laqnd 600(




ki &,@wf(/mwgéw R
UM&. MO — 7] — 7K :

. /@ﬂz‘L 92/&’7”'/94#—' 3//8//77 /m;, /47 .

(JO/O “w

'fua‘/&w

I nEn AR
# R s, w 23/ mf/d(é.& 7%%@{_&
: " =
| C"Mi /azi,t/ ? L

0

ST TR S . A . il E sabd . og . EER AT T el T



)

ey

Z?a,%»fz&é{/ v am%@—c
Mjf’w% -

W&JM Zr

W /I —'—(
(/ %0}3 5X5 ¥ éo)

((JMDW%@U
f/jg 2 fpgaac

v )/é/hzm
mﬁ{f duzt/




Accs1dinigTE G da
i e, A Tl Begl s EggE /

/o 7@1& *




OAKLAND-COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

e T e NARRATIVE REPORT PAGE OF____ [sur (ClooRR CIoELET:
oEPT. DATE SWIFT|DAY OF WEE K| BADGE NO. (51 OATMPT | REPORT TAKEN AT TLASS No. COMPLAINT NUMBER

01} 163 |0 317 7 7| 4|7 H U[41 440 4[Gclean| OPiioke Borwer | 3,3,3 0/ 7 7 18458
TIME REPORTED |TIMEDISPATCH'D| TIME ARRIVED |TIME COMPLETED|DATE(S) OCCURRED TIME(S) occurmED HOUR  |[PLAT

03 shirt and pants each time.

04

05| FOLLOW UP: February 11, 1980

06

07| INFORMATION:

08 The investigators attempted to make contact with persons who knew PAUL

09| gomNsON.

10

I1| INTERVIEW W/AHNNA CHRONOWSKI: ( , Detroit)

12| - Miss CHRONOWSKI states that she first met JOHNSON during the Spring semester

13 of 1979 while they were both attending the University of Michigan,'Dearborn

14 Campus. States that she dated him twice, but did not know him prior to

5 that time. States that she found him to be quiet, shy, and very intelligent

16

I7| INTERVIEW W/GRACE KNICKERBOCKER: ( Detroit)

18 Mrs. KNICKERBOCKER states that JOHNSON is her nephew. She has not seen

19 him since Thanksgiving of 1979+ States that he is a very intelligent indiv-

20 idual but was using drugs in his youth which caused mental problems. She

21 has had little contact with the suspect or his family in the last three (3)

Ly years.

23

24| {NTERVIEW W/MICHAEL MCGOVERN: ( Farmington Hills, 477-2161)

25|  McGOVERN states that he and PAUL JOHNSON were the best of friends during

26 high school. JOHNSON drifted into the drug scene during school and the

21 two of them went there separate ways. He states that JOHNSON used LSD

28 heavily and as a result he suffered from flashbacks and mental problems.

29 States that JOHNSON was a very shy but intelligent individual, but a little

30 strange. States that he acted wierd around girls and did not like them.
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03 He was a loner, even at home. He built a room in the basement of his

04 fathers home that had ten locks on the door.

05

06/ McGOVERN states that he last saw PAUL in the Spring of 1979. At that time

07 he was with a subject named ROGER. At that time McGOVERN states that he

08 had the impression that ROGER and PAUL were living together and he felt

09 that they were gay.

10

I States that he saw PAUL one other time when PAUL lived at the Somerset

12 Apartments. PAUL invited him over for a beer. PAUL drank a couple of

I3 beers and became extremely violent. He kicked and destroyed a large

14 amplifer and punched two holes in the wali of the apartment.

15

16 MCGOVERN states that both her and his parents felt that PAUL might be

17 involved with the child killings. He states he felt he was involved because

I8 of his strange behavior and his likeness to the composit drawing.

19

20| INTERVIEW W/JOSEPH CALAGHAN: ( _ Southfield 646-5480)

2l CALAGHAN states that he has known JOHNSON since high school. They éort of

22 went there separate ways because JOHNSON started using drugs. He has had

23 periodic contacts with JOHNSON through the years.

24 |

5 CALAGHAN states that JOHNSON has a mental problem. He usually calls during

26 the winter months when he is depressed or lonely. He came to his house in

27l august of 1979. At that time he told JOHNSON that he really looked like

28 the composit drawing released by the police. JOHNSON told him that the

29 police had already talked to him. CALAGHAN states that JOHNSON was the firs

2 —gersen be thousht of when be saw the comoutt. |
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02 |September 22, 1992
03 |[September 23, 1992
04 (GENERAL INFORMATION: On the above dates I proceeded to Clinton Valley
05 Hospital in Pontiac, Michigan, to talk to PAUL JOHNSON.
06
07 INTERVIEW WITH PAUL DAVID JOHNSON:
08 PAUL looked at me and smiled as we walked toward a small room with a
09 desk. He said, "you're the Sheriff's guy that was investigating the
10 Child Killings. I remember you."
1
12 I asked PAUL why he stopped calling me. He said his parents told him
13 not to. He said he tried to call me once at the number on the card he
14 got from Lucy, but couldn't get anyone to answer. I gave him another
15 card with my phone number on it. I told him I was still investigating
16 the Child Killings.
17
18 We began talking about KRISTINE MIHELICH. PAUL said KRISTINE was kept
19 part of the time on Monroe Street. That she was sometimes tied to the
20 radiator (heater). PAUL then stated, "I didn't burn her."
21
22 I asked, "what are you talking about?"
23
24 Paul said she got burned while she was tied to the radiator. He stated
25 she got burned on the back. He indicated she got burned in two (2)
26 spots on the back--near the right shoulder. I drew a diagram and PAUL
27 put two (2) circles on it where he stated the burns were. He then
28 stated he may have accidentally burned her once with a cigarette. PAUL
29 said when KRISTINE left, he was on the news. He states they were
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02

together for about two (2) weeks.

03

04

05

I asked PAUL about TIMMY KING. He said TIMMY was at the house on

_ 08

Bermuda. He stated TIMMY was tied up. I asked why he took TIMMY into

07

Wayne County to dump him; knowing that would bring more police into the

08

case. He stated he had TIMMY in the car and TIMMY wasn't breathing. He

09

was going to show TIMMY to one of his old friends by the name of MIKE

10

MCGOVERN on Averhill street in Farmington Hills. He drove down Averhill

11

and, at the last minute changed his mind. I asked him if he had TIMMY

12

in the trunk and he said, "no, he was in the car with me." PAUL said he

13

then drove to a gravel road and dumped TIMMY out. PAUL said someone

14

gave TIMMY one of his (PAUL'S) anti-depressant pills (TOFRANI). PAUL

15

then said LARRY WISE gave the pill to TIMMY. He said TIMMY didn't like

16

the pill.

17

18

I asked PAUL to draw me a diagram of where TIMMY was taken. He stated,

19

"I drew that for you in 1980." I asked, "will you draw it again?" He

20

did, and drew in the Blue Gremlin (BG), stated he had his own car there.

21

PAUL stated TIMMY didn't want to get into the car. He then stated he

22

didn't put him in the car.

23

I asked who put TIMMY in the car and he said maybe LARRY WISE and BRIAN

24

OPRIE. PAUL said when he got home on Bermuda TIMMY was there and tied

25

up on the couch. PAUL said he put a pillow over TIMMY'S face, but that

26

didn't kill him. He said that during the night he heard a loud bamm on

27

TIMMY'S chest and the next day TIMMY was dead.

28

29

PAUL then stated the young boy he picked up hitch-hiking in Royal 0ak
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02 made him mad. I asked what the young boy's name was and PAUL said the
03 boy wouldn't tell him his name. He said they stayed together one (1)
04 night and two (2) days. He said the boy kept fooling with the car
05 radio. PAUL said he was just doing the kid a favor and the kid made him
06 mad. PAUL said he slapped the kid and the kid slapped him back. PAUL
07 said he pushed him out of the car in Inkster. I asked PAUL,"was this
08 boy MARK STEBBINS?" He said, "yes, I'm responsible for him."
09
10 I asked PAUL what he knew about the girl that was killed over by his
1 mother's house near I-75 and Coachman. He said, "that was the blonde--
12 I'm responsible for her. She was shot." I asked PAUL where he got the
13 gun and he said he got it from a friend. He wouldn't say much else
14 about it, it was clear he didn't like talking about this case. He made
15 a comment that he stayed a couple days with a blonde at the Sea & Surf
16 or Sea-side Motel in Caseville.
17
18 I asked PAUL if he had killed JANE ALLEN. He said, "no." I pressed him
19 on it and asked, "are you sure you didn't take her to Ohio?" He said,’
‘ 20 "no, I didn't." I asked him if he was responsible for CYNTHIA CADIEUX.
21 He said, "no." He seemed irritated. He held up one hand, using his
22 fingers, he held one (1) finger out and said, "I'm responsible for
23 KRISTINE MIHELICH." He raised a second finger and said, "MARK
24 STEBBINS." He raised another finger and said, "TIMMY KING." He raised
25 another finger and said, "THE OTHER ONE." I asked what other one, and
26 he said, "THE OTHER ONE." I asked, "JILL ROBINSON?" And, he said,
27 "yeah."
28
29 I asked him if he had ever told his mothe: about killing the kids and he
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02

said he tried, but she would get mad and say she didn't want to hear,

03

and that he would be committed again. I asked him if he had told his

dad, and he said he tried once, but his dad didn't listen.

D4

05

06 I asked him if he had a Pontiac back when all this was happening. He
07 said he had a '67 light blue Tempest. He stated it had a 289 engine and
08 that he had an accident with it in '74 or '75 in Flint and the car had
09 left rear damage. He said the car fell apart, so he scrapped it out
10 somewhere on Dixie Highway. He said he bought the car from DR.
11 PRAHKABARAN (he spelled the name). PAUL said he felt better after
12 talking about the child killings.

13 .

14 He asked if I would come back and bring him a Pepsi next time.

15

16 NOTE: During these conversations PAUL would fade-out and often start
17 talking about unrelated matters; example, "Trucks with his name on them
18 *JOHNSON.'" He didn't like that.

19

20 PAUL also stated that he had taken baths with the kids.

21

22 He said he was molested when he was very young by a guy name MOSENRATMI
23 (he spelled it).

24

25 During the conversation, at one time, he said CAROL GORDON lived with
26 him for three (3) weeks at the Monroe Street address.

27

28 I asked during the conversation if he had ever called TIMMY KING'S dad.
29

He said, "yes, that he got the number from the phone book." CONCLUSION
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02

INTERVIEW WITH MICHAEL MCGOVERN

03

OCTOBER 9, 1992

04

FARMINGTON HILLS

05

MR. MCGOVERN was a high school buddy to PAUL JOHNSON. He states that during

07

the tenth grade PAUL used a lot of L.S.D. and began to do weird things. He

stole two (2) grave stones and kept them in his room on Cheswick. He stole

lumber to build a room in the basement on Cheswick and put numerous locks on

10

the door. PAUL told MIKE McGOVERN he liked to do things at night when it

1

snowed because the snow would cover his tracks and sound didn't travel as

12

well when it was snowing. MR. MCGOVERN states PAUL liked to frequent the

13

Caseville area. PAUL also liked to roust parkers on 0l1ld Orchard Trail in

14

Bingham Farms (this is less than 1 mile from where Christine's body was

15

found). McGOVERN states PAUL would frequently purchase drugs at Thirteen

16

Mile and Woodward at Roval Oak Memorial Park.

17

18

I asked McGOVERN who PAUL'S best friends were in school. He listed the

19

following:

20

MIKE MCGOVERN

21

JOE CALAGHAN

TIM HERSLEY

23

BRUCE WOOD

24

MR. MCGOVERN states PAUL didn't seem to like girls, The only girl he ever

25

26

knew PAUL ask out was a gi d JILL. He asked JILL out to a dance. he
believes the prom. JILL turned him down. MIKE had told PAUL not ta ask

27

28

| JILL, as JILL was a step-above him and wonld probably turn him down. MTKE
|_states PAUL'S father was a heavy drinker: that sometimes MTXE and PAUL would
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02

get liquor from PAUL'S dad's supply. He states toward the end of their

03

relationship, whenever PAUL drank, he became very violent. Mr. McCGOVERN
04| States PAUL'S mother would always try to cover-up PAUL'S wrong-doing so his
dad wouldn't find out. MR. MCGOVERN states PAUL still calls him about twice
each vear and he (PAUL) had called the past Sunday, October 4, 1992. MR.
o MCGOVERN stated he Would forward me a written statement on this conversation.
08
09
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
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02| po: Lt. John Taylor
03 | Prom: Michael McGovern
04| gR: Telephone call from Paul Johnson
05
w T received a telephone call from Paul Johnson on Sunday, Oct. 4, 1992 at

i approximately 10:00 p.m. He indicated he was calling from Clinton valley.

o T told him I had been contacted by Lt. Taylor regarding him and asked

% him what it was about.

™ Paul said that Taylor was a cop out to get him for the Oakland County

" | child Killings in the mid 70's. Paul named Timmy King, Mark Stebbins and

2| christine Mihalitch.

- T asked him if he knew these kids.

Paul said he did.

I asked him how he knew them.

He told me he was atHunter-Maple Pharmacy when Timmy King was kidnapped

and that he witnessed the kidnapping. He told me a man named "Brad" or "Mr.

walker" pushed Tim's head down and forced him into a car and drove off with

him. I asked him if he knew Tim King. Paul said that he did. I asked Paul

how did he know him. He told me he had tried to help him.

I asked Paul how he got identified as a suspect. He told me the

pharmacist was out to get him and turned him in with a description of his

23 ’ .
car. Paul said he was in the area because he used to steal goods from

24 - ’
Griswold Sporting Goods Store. Paul also said that he was the one who

25 : : "
reported the kidnapping to authorities and was trying to help.

26

was concluded that all 4 kids had been in his car.

I asked Paul if Timmy King had ever been in his car. He said that it
|
|

I asked him who else had been in his car. He said Mark Stebbins was in
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922 | ye said he was being chased by two men from a gang.

g I asked Paul what happened. He said Mark Stebbins ended up dead. But

04| +hat he didn't want that to happen. He said he didn't do it. He said that

05

a man named "Larry Wise" and another man took Mark and he ended up dead. He

% | didn't explain how or when.

. I then asked him how he knew Christine Mihalitch. Paul said he went to

%! Florida with a girl named "Carol Gordon" and that when he returned from

%] plorida she charged him with rape. He indicated that was how the police

o began to question him about the Oakland County Child Killings and he

"l cooperated with them and that his dad posted a $60,000 bond to get him out

2| and went broke doing so. He also said that his mother was out to get him and

s was the one who turned him in. I asked him why she would do that and he said

= "you know she's always hated me and blames me for all her troubles."

¢ I asked him what happened to Christine Mihalitch. He answered as if

| ) Christine Mihalitch was "Kathy Gordon" and said he couldn't understand why
|

4 she claimed he raped her. He said that he was dating her and that thev

- played around but that he never raped her. He didn't sav whatever happened

to her. He sounded embarassed to tell me that he was charged with rape. I
told him not to worry about it if he didn't do it.

19

20

“ I then asked him about the fourth one. He said that was the other one

I asked him who was that. He responded "the other one."™ At that point Paul

seemed to be getting upset or uneasy about talking about this and abruptly

22

23

24

said he had to go. im to stav in touch.

25

26

27

Tak W - -

Marilyn Plaunt at the Rochester Hills Station on Octoher 19 _ 1992

28
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MITCHITGAN DEPARTMENT OF
STATE POLICE

FORENSIC SCIENCE DIVISION r?
NORTHVILLE LABORATORY - §5><-{:E;23?
42145 W. SEVEN MILE ROAD

NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN 48167
(313)380-1000 j
FAX (313)380-1005

LABORATORY REPORT

Laboratory No.: 11064-77 Supp. Record No. : 4802.92
Received By : Scott F. Stoeffler Date Received : 09-14-92
Delivered By : Sgt. B. Tomko Time Received : 2:37 PM
Agency : Oakland Co. Sheriff Dept. File Class : 0900~-1
Agency No. : 77-18458 Date Completed: 09-=16-92

Nature of Offense:
Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter
Victim:

TIM KING

Suspect:
JOSEPH A. GABLE, W/M,
Evidence Received:

- 1 manila evidence envelope containing two sections
of gold colored carpeting

Additional Evidence:
- Fibers recovered from clothing of Timothy King
Results of Examination:

No fibers similar to those from the carpeting were
found in the samples from Timothy King’s clothing.

Lo At

Scott Stoeffler
Laboratory Scientist
SS:tb
9-16-92
298
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2| Follow Up Investigation (Timothy King Homicide)
03
%4 source: On or about 8-25-92 I spoke with Mrs. Edda3 A’ 3
s with the Associates of Birmingham. Mrs. Landy said she has a client, Susan ‘
e Gable who has information related to an abduction of a youngster named Timmy.
o This allegedly occurred in 1976/1977. At the time I spoke with Mrs. Landy,
o Susan happened to be at her office and agreed to speak with me. Susan briefly ;
- told me while working with her therapist she became aware of a repressed memory ‘
™ in which a child named Timmy was abducted. Susan said this occurred in 1976/1977.
i Both her and her brother Joey were used by her father (Joseph Gable) to lure
i Timmy to his vehicle. Susan said this occurred while they were visiting their
P father, who was divorced from their mother. Susan told me she could remember
» her father picking up a boy named Timmy and putting him into the trunk of his
» vehicle. Susan also thought her father sodomized Timmy. Susan agreed to come to
i the Sheriffs Department on 8-3$-92 to be interviewed.
17

8 | Interview with Susan Gable DOB

® 5'-2" WT: 120

2 Mt. Clemens, MI. 48044 Ops #

=t On 8-31-92 Susan came to our detective bureau along with a girlfriend, Dona Cottone.

o Susan provided the following:

2 Timothy, the victim was picked up in the area of Albans restaurant, which is located in

o Birmingham on Woodward, by her father. Susan identified her father as being Joseph A.

i Gable, DOB . who is now deceased. Susan told me her father used her and her brother
" Joey to entice Timothy over to their car. Tim was playing in a parking lot that had been
i closed off (barricaded) to vehicular traffic. Susan was uncertain how Tim was playing or
28| what with. However, she could recall he was there because of the pavement being smooth.

29

She went on to say he may of been skating, biking, or skate boarding in the area.
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02 Description of Timmy

03 Susan provided the following description of Timmy. t::,
04 Light blonde hair, 8 to 9 years old, wore black high top tennis shoes, dark
05 colorad jeans with patches on the inside of knees.
06
07 Susan indicated once Timmy was inside their vehicle he was driven to her
08 father's apartment at the Dolly Madison Complex (14 mile and I-75). She
09 recalled Tim was told, by her dad, that he was either going for ice cream or tc
10 get something to eat. Once at the apartment Tim's clothing was removed. Tim's
1 hands and feet were bound together using a plastic jump rope. Susan feels Tim
12 was then sodomized by her father in the living room. Susan was able to
13 remember seeing her father and Tim together on the living room floor. At this
14 time Tim was bound and naked and her father was wearing a tee shirt and boxer
15 shorts. Susan said following this act Tim was taken into the bedrcom and
16 smothered by her father. The father blamed her and her brother for Tim's
17 death, saying he had to kill him because they told him their last name. Her
18 father then washed Tim's clothing and dressed him. Tim was then placed into a
19 fold up garment bag and carried out of the apartment by her father. His body
20 was then placed into her fathers blue full sized Oldsmobile and driven to what
21 she described as a culdesac street. At this location her father removed the
22 body from the garment bag and placed it near the ditch. (The garment bag was
23 placed back into the vehicle). Susan could remember her father pretending to
24 be working on the CB antenna while their car was parked along side the road.
25 Susan said Tim was pickad up in the evening and dropped off in the afternoon.
26 She was unable to tell me if he was kept overnight. She indicated this event
27 took place in either 1976 or 1977 and that it was in the winter time. She
28 remembered patches of snow being on the ground. Susan felt it must of been
29 around a holiday because they were with her father. (They lived with their
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02 mother who was divorced from their father). Susan told me most of these
| 0 memories are "sketchy and patchy things". Susan admitted she had read the book
\
| 04 Wolf in Sheep's Clothing since these memories began, but none of this
05 information she has provided came from the book.
06
07 Interview with Dona Cottone

Dona said she was the first person Susan told about these events occurring in

her fathers apartment. Susan told Dona about this 3 or 4 months ago. Dona

10 said Susan told her this information prior to her getting and reading the book
" on this case.

12

13 Susan provided me with address and names of her other family members and
14 indicated they would be willing to speak with me.

15 Joseph Harry Gable, Brother

16

17 Mt. Clemens, MI 48045 Opsit DOB

18

19 Pat Gable, Mother

20 Utica, MI Tx-731-7748

21

22 Lori Ann Gable, Sister

2 resides with mother in Utica apartment.

24

25 Interview with Joseph Gable, Susan's Brother

26 On 9-4-92 myself and Sgt. J. Crockett drove to Mt. Clemens to speak with
v Joseph. Joe had refused to return my messages left on his phone recorder.

e Upon arrival Joe was reluctant to answer his door, which was ajar with keys

29
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02 began making excuses why he could not speak with us (i.e. go to the bank, make
03 phone calls, go tc work). He did confirm the photos we took of building 32343
04 located on Concord St in Madison Hts was his father's apartment. He told us he
05 only visited this apartment 5 to 6 times while his father residad thers, but
06 couldn't identify vhen they took place. Joe told us he recently became aware of the
07 sexual abuse directed at his sisters by his father. He described his sister
08 Susan as being an honest person who has never made accusations like these
09 before. Joe was not able to provide any information regarding Susan's
10 statements or information. Joe also couldn't tell us who any of his fathers
" close friends, relatives, or co-workers wera. Joe did not want us speaking
12 with his mother whom he indicated was currently hospitalized for alcoholism.
13 Joa agreed to speak with us again regarding these accusations.
14
15 Apartment rented by Joseph Gable @ Dolly Madison / 14 mile & I-75.
16 These apartments are now owned by Gordon-Begin Properties and are called the
17 Lexington Apartments. Lynn Brechner, credit menager TX 585-0800 wes able to

\
18 confirm that Joseph Gable did reside in apartment 17-A located at 32343 Concord
19 from October 76 through September 83. This she indicated was a two bedroom
20 apartment with one bath. While at these apartments (9-4-92) we also picked up
21 a copy of the floor plan for Gable's apartment from the maintenance
22 department. On 9-10-92 I contacted Ms. Brechner and inquirad concerning the
23 carpet color of Joseph Gable's apartment. She checked with Nancy (co
24 worker) who started working @ Dolly Madison "that year". Nancy believed the
5 color would have been gold. Lynn Brechner said she would check to ses if 2
26 viece of this old carpet was still available for comparison. On 9-11-92 Lynn
27 called and said a piece of this carpet was available and could be pickad up
il from Helen Messner in the north model, TX 585-4010. Later this date myself and
29
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02 apartment however it was the same that was used through-out Dolly Madison and
03 would have been down in Gable's apartment through the late 1970's. (same
04 color,manufacture, and style). These samples were sent to the MSP lab in
05 Northville for comparison (9-14-92).
06
07 Photo and Prints of Joseph A. Gable
08 On 9-10-92 I went to the Troy Police Department and obtained a booking photo
09 anc two sets of finger prints taken when Gable was booked for OUIL in 1978.
10 These prints were sent to MSP lab in Northville for possible comparison.
11
12 Death Certificates
13 On 9-10-92 I obtained two death certificates for both Joseph A. Gable junior
14 and senior. The senior Gable, Joe's father, died on 4-7-76. It listed his home
15 address as being 32410 Bellvine Trail, Birmingham, Michigan which is located
16 in Beverly Hills just east of Telegraph road south of 14 mile. It listed the
17 cause of death as being cerebral vascular thrombosis. The junior Gable's death
18 occurred 4-11-86. At this time it listed his home address as 1504 Nob Lane #203
19 Pontiac. Listed cause of death was arteriosclerotic cardiovascular disease.
20 Funeral services were through Lynch and Sons in Clawson, Mi.

21

22 Follow Up Interview Edda Landy

23 Mrs Landy told me Susan came to her seeking counseling because she was fesling
24 distressed and experiencing difficulties with relationships. She believes her
25 client is being truthful and indicates it is possible for a person to repress
26 these memories for years. Mrs. Landy told me Susan had told her that Joey, her
27 brother struck her on the head while they were seated in a vehicle, and Susan
28 indicated her father was outside the vehicle with Timmy (near the trunk).

s Susan askad Joey qug§tions concerning Timmy and Joey struck her on the head.
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02 He told her "turn around, there i othing we can do to halp Timmy". Mrs. Lancy
03 indicated Susan's sexual abuse dié include sodomy by her father. Mrs. Landy
04 ¢id agree to assist in any way possible.
05
06 Follow Up Interview/ Susan Gable 9-10-92
07 Susan confirmed the carpet in her fathers apartment was gold in color. Susan
08 also said her father was "good friends" with one of the owners of Lynches
09 Funeral Home, and that they met while attending A.A. sessions. She was able
10 to check with her mother and verified her father owned a rifle. Susan said
| 1 when she first spoke with her brother concerning Timmy's abductions he
| 12 responded "smart aleckly", saying "what about him and a child, right, some boy,
13 suppose he picked him up in broad cdaylight". Joe then said to Susan "It
14 happenad and its in the past". Susan said since she asked her brother about
15 this he has not called her or returned her phone messages.
| 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
.
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02
03
04
05
06
07
08
Laboratory Analysis
09
10
Neither the prints or the carpet fibers that were submitted matched the evidence at
1
the Michigan State Lab. These lab reports were filed in our record bureau.
12
13
Follow Up Interviews (10-5-92)
14
15
Today I spoke with Lori Ann Gable and Pat Gable at their apartment in Utica. Neither
16
had any additional pertinent information concerning the suspects activities.
17
18
| Contact with Joe Vernengo 11-13-92 TX-548-5968
19
20
| Joe called and identified himself as an associate of Eddy Landy. He indicated he has
21
___| been conducting therapy sessions with Joe Gable. Vernengo asked if I had access to a
22
| hypnotist who could hypnotize Mr. Gable inorder to unlock his repressed memory. Captain
23
| Warson advised against getting involved with hynosis. Vernengo was advised.
24
25
— | Status/Inactive
26
27
28
29
Form INVESTIGATING OFFICER(S) REVIEWED BY: ASSIGNED TO / BADGE ATTENTION TO

.7

D./Sgt. B. Zeeman #757




MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
STATE POLICE

FORENSIC SCIENCE DIVISION f) I}
NORTHVILLE LABORATORY E;’
42145 W. SEVEN MILE ROAD - 3‘-’ b
NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN 48167 (

(313)380-1000
FAX (313)380-1005

LABORATORY REPORT

Laboratory No.: 11064-77 Supp. Record No. : 4803.92
Received By : Thomas E. Lyster Date Received : 09-14-92
pelivered By : Sgt. B. Tomko Time Received : 2:39 PM
Agency . Oakland Co. Sheriff Dept. File class : 0900-1

Agency No. : 77-18458 Date Completed: 09-22-92

Nature of Offense:

Murder /Nonnegligent Manslaughter
Victim:

TIM KING
KRISTINE MIHELICH

Suspect:
JOSEPH A. GABLE, W/M,
Comparison Results:

The latent prints on this complaint were compared with the
impressions of the above listed subjects with no
identification being made.

AFIS Latent Print Inquiry:

The latent prints of sufficient quality on this complaint
were compared against the AFIS database with no
jdentification being made at this time.

Remarks:

The submitted inked impressions will be returned to the
investigating agency.

g - 09’%

Thomas E. Lyster
Specialist (Sgt.)
TEL:tb
9-22-92
298
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o Suspect died on 4-11-86 @ above address.
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CODES (H) HOLD (S) STOLEN (E) EVIDENCE (L) LOST (A) ATTACKED (R) RECOVERED (F) FOUND (C) CONFISCATED (X) IMPOUNDED (V) SUSPECT VEHICLE
CCN CODES TYPE QTy YEAR MAKE MODEL STYLE COLOR(S) YEAR STATE LICENSE
02 E 02 Gold | |
1 1 | 1 1 1 1 L 1 1 1 1 1 L 1
DESCRIPTION SERIAL | VIN NUMBER CONDITION I'_Q'[_HEF_! LD.‘ 4 3
03| Carpet Pieces e PROE S -*5
W H
STOLEN DAMAGED RECOVERED PROPERTY TAG NUMBER L TION, OP| i NIGINO.
04
$ $ $
REC BDG REC BDG RECOVERY DATE LEO| NOTIFY BDG NOTIFY DATE FY PERSON /| DEPARTMENT NOTIFIED
05
| 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 1 | 1 1 1 1 1 L 1 1 1
COMMENTS — PROPERTY
06| Carpet Pieces sent to MSP lab for comparison of fibers found on victims clothing
CCN CODES TYPE aTty YEAR MAKE MODEL STYLE COLOR(S) YEAR STATE LICENSE
4 E 02
| Y | 1 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 1 1 * I8 ]
DESCRIPTION SERIAL | VIN NUMBER CONDITION | OTHER I.D.
08| MSP Print Card
STOLEN DAMAGED RECOVERED PROPERTY TAG NUMBER LOCATION, PROPERTY LEIN REF NO. NIC NO.
09 $ $ $
REC BDG REC BDG RECOVERY DATE LEO| NOTIFY BDG NOTIFY DATE NOTIFY TIME PERSON | DEPARTMENT NOTIFIED
10
1 1 1 1 1 | I} 1 1 | 1 | 1 1 | 1 1 1 1
COMMENTS — PROPERTY
L Suspect's print cards were obtained from Troy P.D./sent to Northville Lab for possible Comparison
CCN CODES TYPE QTy YEAR MAKE MODEL STYLE COLOR(S) YEAR STATE LICENSE
A | |
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 L 1 1
DESCRIPTION SERIAL | VIN NUMBER CONDITION / OTHER 1.D.
13
STOLEN DAMAGED RECOVERED PROPERTY TAG NUMBER LOCATION, PROPERTY LEIN REF NO. NIC NO.
14, $ $
REC BDG REC BDG RECOVERY DATE LEO| NOTIFY BDG NOTIFY DATE NOTIFY TIME PERSON | DEPARTMENT NOTIFIED
15
| | | Il I 1 1 | | | | | 1 1 I | | |
COMMENTS — PROPERTY
16
CCN CODES TYPE aTty YEAR MAKE MODEL & STYLE COLOR(S) YEAR STATE LICENSE
17
1 1 | | | | | | | Il I | 1
DESCRIPTION SERIAL | VIN NUMBER CONDITION |/ OTHER 1.D.
18
STOLEN DAMAGED RECOVERED PROPERTY TAG NUMBER LOCATION, PROPERTY LEIN REF NO. NIC NO.
194 $ $
REC BDG REC BDG RECOVERY DATE LEO| NOTIFY BDG NOTIFY DATE NOTIFY TIME PERSON /| DEPARTMENT NOTIFIED
20
| ] 1 1 | | | 1 | 1 1 | | | | 1 | | |
COMMENTS — PROPERTY
21
CCN CODES TYPE QaTy YEAR MAKE MODEL STYLE COLOR(S) YEAR STATE LICENSE
22
| | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 1 1 = I 1
DESCRIPTION SERIAL I VIN NUMBER CONDITION | OTHER 1.D.
23
STOLEN DAMAGED RECOVERED PROPERTY TAG NUMBER LOCATION, PROPERTY LEIN REF NO. NIC NO.
4|, $ $
REC BDG REC BDG RECOVERY DATE LEO| NOTIFY BDG NOTIFY DATE NOTIFY TIME PERSON | DEPARTMENT NOTIFIED
25
| 1 1 1 =l | | 1 | | 1 | | | | | | | |
COMMENTS — PROPERTY
26
NARRATIVE
27| These carpet pieces are similar (Same manufacture and color) to the carpeting that would 5
. . 3
28| have been in the suspect's apartment. They were taken from another apartment in the Lex1ngton§
[%:]
29 2
Village Complex. a3
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Z, Mark Stebbins |2 -

; Home a,a(cé 4,32‘ ﬁé;”'?s' %23’4?&?{0;@'(3& Feb 11 th.

Last Seen: Feb. 15, % (Sonday) 12:20 pm

| ¥ i Near American /L cgion Hatl
+ o d C?(a‘u-/.f oM. Livernois %F‘ Alive M. /Q’rnCé./e
| P
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Schowt  Winter vac, Stark Dec. 22

| Last Seen: Dec. 22, 76 (wed.) 8 FPm.

t Tiny Tim Hobby Ceater , Woodward
3 2 days Near 147727/, ﬁ)o'ya,/ Oak
4

iBad}J Found. Dec. 26,76 (Sunday) BH45 an
| N8 I-75 4 mile N/oF 16 Mm.le rd.
Troy
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31 Kristine Mihelich 10O yrs

Home a.dd.

Last Seen:

;3
lq days

34653 Ga,r‘o()"zer* st , Berkfeg

Jan. 2,77 (Sunday) 3 PM
7 Party Store, Oakshire
and 12 mile, Berkley

No SC—hdpf lhetween terms

Boc{y founa/ Jan. ZI 171 (Fri.) Noow

e Loy i 8
& 4L Timmy King:

-,‘x‘\ k¢ | Home add:

o |

« !

| Last Seen:
oy
b days
<

Bruce ln., near 13 mile
Franklin V:Ha.._?e

H\fr‘s‘.
1502 YorKkshire, Birmm’qhmm
Ara bbed oftee clas
Marxch b, 77 (wed) 8:30 P.M.
Parking !o+ behind Huonter -Maple
Pha,rma,c_\(iS‘uperma,rkcf Hun ter
and Map/e rde., B;rmanﬁ/m.m
No Schoo!

Bod_y Fouvnd ! Mra.rc/-: 28 32 (TUCSde> Il P

Gill rd. S/o(‘ Bmile, Livonia.
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TIMOTHY KING

MARK STEBBINS
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HE:

NE MIHELICH

KRISTI

JILL ROBINSON



—gq—-c“*“’/bié/ ' Serreem 7, 1978

On FEBRUARY 19, 1976, A WITNESS OBSERVED A CAR NEAR
THE SCENE WHERE MARK STEBBINS' BODY WAS FOUND., THE CAR WAS
DESCRIBED AS A SMALL PonTiac OR Buick., No COLOR couLD BE
GIVEN, BUT IT WAS A SHINY CAR.

On DeceMBer 26, 1976, AT ABouT 3:30 A. M., A WITNESS
SAW A LIGHT BLUE 1967 PonTiAc TEMPEST WITH PRIMER SPOTS ON
THE LEFT SIDE ON THE SHOULDER OF N.B. 1-75, NEAR THE SCENE
WHERE JiLL ROBINSON’S BODY WAS FOUND.

ON JANUARY 21, 1977, NEAR THE SCENE WHERE KRISTINE
MIHELICH'S BODY WAS FOUND, OFFICERS FOUND MARKS IN THE SNOW
BANKS WHERE A VEHICLE HAD RECENTLY TURNED AROUND. AFTER
HUNDREDS OF HOURS OF RESEARCH, IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT
THE MARKS IN THE SNOW WHERE MADE BY A 1964-1967 PonT1AC
TEMPEST OR BulCK SKYLARK.

ON MARCH 16, 1977, AT THE SCENE OF TIMMY KiNG'S ABDUCTION,
A BLUE WITH A WHITE HOCKEY STRIPE GREMLIN WAS SEEN.

IT 1S REASONABLE TO BELIEVE THAT WE ARE LOOKING FOR A
PERSON THAT HAS INTERMEDIATE SIZE CARS AVAILABLE TO HIM AND
PROBABLY A BLUE PONTIAC TEMPEST DURING THE PERIOD OF FEBRAURY,
1976, To JANUARY, 1977; BuT IN MARCH OF 1977, HE HAD A BLUE
GREMLIN AVAILABLE TO HIM,

WE NEED YOUR HELP,

(BERRUVER

ASSISTANT DISTRICT COM MANDER




- —WANTED—

CITIZEN COOPERATION URGENTLY NEEDED

SEVERAL ABDUCTION-MURDERS HAVE TAKEN PLACE IN SOUTH OAKLAND COUNTY INVOLVING
YOUNGSTERS. THIS CRIMINAL APPARENTLY PRESENTS A VERY CONVINCING STORY TO THE CHILD. BE
AWARE, AND ALERT YOUR CHILD THAT THIS PERSON COULD BEPOSING IN SUCH TRUSTWORTHY POSITIONS
AS A POLICE OFFICER, A DOCTOR, A CLERGYMAN OR EVEN AS A FRIEND OF A FAMILY MEMBER.

THE ABOVE COMPOSITE DRAWING OF THE SUSPECTED ABDUCTOR-MURDERER IS AN UPDATE BASED ON THE
LATEST INFORMATION RECEIVED BY THE OAKLAND COUNTY TASK FORCE. THE VICTIMS HAVE BEEN KEPT FOR
THE FOLLOWING PERIODS OF TIME:

MARCH 16, 1977 to MARCH 22, 1977 # ©
JANUARY 2, 1977 to JANUARY 21, 1977 S 2 iAelich

DECEMBER 22, 1976 to DECEMBER 26, 1976 wed. Robino~
FEBRUARY 15, 1976 to FEBRUARY 19, 1976 Su~. JTeédA 1

‘n o
K, J

THE ABDUCTOR(S) WAS LAST SEEN STANDING NEAR A BLUE AMC GREMLIN AUTOMOBILE PARKED BEHIND
CHATHAM'S SUPERMARKET LOCATED ON MAPLE ROAD IN BIRMINGHAM, MICHIGAN ON MARCH 16, 1977
AT THE TIME OF TIMOTHY KING’'S DISAPPEARANCE. THE SUSPECT’S IDENTITY IS UNKNOWN.

THE FOLLOWING PROFILE INFORMATION
HAS BEEN DEVELOPED BY THE TASK FORCE:

e HE IS A WHITE MALE; 25-30 YEARS OF AGE; 5'8"” TO 5'10”; 150 TO 170 POUNDS WITH AN ATHLETIC
BUILD.

e HE MAY BE LIVING OR ASSOCIATING CLOSELY WITH ANOTHER PERSON.
HE IS AQUAINTED WITH OAKLAND COUNTY AND MAY WORK, LIVE OR SOCIALIZE IN THE AREA.
HE HAS AN EMPLOYMENT SITUATION WHICH ALLOWS HIM FREEDOM OF MOVEMENT.

HE MAY RESIDE IN AN AREA WHICH PROVIDES HIM AN OPPORTUNITY TO KEEP SOMEONE WITHOUT
CREATING SUSPICION IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD OR COMMUNITY.

¢ HE MAY HAVE ALTERED HIS PHYSICAL APPEARANCE (E.G., CHANGE IN HAIRSTYLE, GLASSES, ETC.)

If you have any information on the above crimes, please call the Oakland County
Task Force at 644-0400, The Detroit News Secret Witness (P.O.Box 1333, Detroit,
MI 48231), or your local police, nearest state police or sheriff's office. Reward
payable upon arrest and conviction.

JUNE 1, 1978





